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BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-80 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7065
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- Hsiao Tunﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 1:12 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: SLV 9735 X - finalised

Attachments: L1210231JPG; L1210234.JPG; L1210235JPG; L121023B.JPG; L1210239JPG;

L1210243.JPG; 9735-finalised pdf; 9735-supplementary.pdf, L1210287.JPG;
L1210288.JPG; L1210289.1PG

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Taufikh,

As requested, please see attached before paint, resurvey and after paint photos. A supplementary for the R/F fog
lamp chrome |s also attached.

‘We are unable to cope with your propose labour. Would appreciate your increasing the labour to 5450 (panel) and
S500 (spray painting).

Cost of repair : part by part $2140.08 before GST.
Kindly allow 4 days for repair.

Thanks & regards,
Pat
Shu Fatt Auto Works



«Nivitha (LiiK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <moterclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 10:27 AM

To: Julia = Shu Fatt Auto Works; 'sur@|kkauto.com’; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sherini Pillai; Zuhalidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019

Attachmens img-190225093652. pdf

Dear Sir / ) ~JN|
g 1l

Please coni 1@ survey on TP vehicle SLVET735X and let us have your report urgently. B\Ih

This claim v\ be handied by | inil,

*Kindly uplo viry ronuest emal to mermen,

Thank You

Best Reg..:

Gabriel Ve

{" SAllliNAL

G4 Car i

Singapor

Tel: 634

Fram: Jul i can Auta Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg)
Sent: 25 Felwuary, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Moo Il < moterclsim@ill.com.sg>

Subject: il cudent mvalving SLY 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 8/2/2019
Impaortance: High

" =

1 L D'-

"I.

Pls let | ured's accident report and kindly confirm liability as soon as possible also.
T

i

51'.-4.- |

Jelis |

1d: 62,



" Froge Moo e - 11 [malilo motorclaim@iii,com.sq)
~Sant: Monday. February 25, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Julia iU Fatt Auto Warks
Subject: © ldent Involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019
Dear $
W ach ! emall,
v r [lowing motor surveyors:
v | o Cansdltants Pte Ltd
e Nicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd
Ll ! receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the

 m

Best R :
Gabriel vee

w ey
G | AT ILINAL
“ 4
i) cl

£

Singap

From:. My Faty Auto Works |maﬂ_tg:shgfaﬂ@singng_t._mm.m|

sann i I iy, U1 9950 AM

To: M i It <motorc m@iil.com.sg>

Subject: 1oy iwolving SLv 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019

L nd nananel Insurance

Wilhol Jilice

We forvoca reauest for survey with accident report.

Please ¢ i+ hability soonest also.

.

1

] af

V \

1

Kinidly 0t by cubmit o this claim to us. you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using.
¢ clos o o proressing our personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(lccatad (e and oolside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
i lodie b General Insu ce Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,

2



hantlin o dealing wil your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with

~ applica I vou do 1 o! agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,
DISCLAIMER
This en tended soloy for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may cond difidentia and/or legally privileged information.
If vou & C b person for whom this e-mall was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by please deote it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
nctifiec iy wae diste Lution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
Chihis Lo uton oany oy or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Interne: nuiceuons oy not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
interce;: crupted, lor delayed or contain viruses.
Therefv = donot agee o liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
messap . o oy delay in golivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
or any madfication
Print th coonal cnly if it i sbsolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India In ol Instiran: e Pte Ltd,
Registrution No 198703702-K
Kindly ©ote 1t by submiting this elaim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclos s wreressing Cour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(locate ‘e and oo Liide Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
includie trw General Insu ance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling or desling wio your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applica ww b yeu de ot agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.
DISCL/
This er lented sole o tor the person to whom it has been addressed.
It inay - sulidentis: Gnd/or legally privileged information.
If vou a0 par wne person o whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by o please de vl it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notilie \ouse distoation, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
C1FTHIS [TLiation Ay sy or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
liternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercey.e rrupted, looo delayed or contain viruses.
Tharaf: o et acer o liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
messag ¢ delay in ol very which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
or qny
Frint th aily it Lsolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India lnt itoral Iheural Pte Ltd.
Registracion No. 148703762-K



. Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iil.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 10:28 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019 (MCT19020237)
Attachments: witness (amended) pdf; PHOTO-2019-02-13-13-58-34 jpg: witness (amended) pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please look into this case and follow-up with TP repairer.

Thanks.

Best |"u:_'w._3|.‘|:n{"

Aida Samsuti

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecll Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Emall 3ida@iii.com.sg

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019
Importance: High

Miss Aida
Without prejudice

We understand from Mr. Gabriel Wee that you are the 0IC for the above matter,
Our email to LKK Auto to Miss Chew Hslao Tong is also forwarded herewith for your necessary action.
Please let us have your confirmation of liability soonest.

Thank you

L piyat fEsil ]
Sl Fatt Ao Works
Volia Wong

Tel: 62730119

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works ilta: n

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (chewht@lkkauto.com)

Subject: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019

Miss Chew Hslao Tong
Without prejudice



-

. To expedite your investigation, we forward a photo taken at accident site and a witness statement herewith.
The witness was a passenger in SHB 6352 P.

Pls confirm liability soonest and arrange for survey.

Thank you
s gl
Shus Fatt Aute Works
Vulia Wong

Tel: 62730119

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting. using.
disclosing and processing your personal data. sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e—mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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13" February 2019
Ta whom this may concern,

On 5at 9" of Feb | was on my way to pick up some wine at a friend's place who lives in 189
Greenwood Avenue. | took a “Mercedes taxi” (number plate SHB6352F) just after 2pm from the
Shangri La on my way there. As we entered the premises carpark the taxi | was in collided with
“another vehicle” (number plate SLV9735X) getting out of the carpark. | was in the taxi at the time of
collision. As soon as the collision happened the driver stopped the car and started complaining to
the driver of the ather car. The driver of the other car reversed and got out of his car to inspect the
damages. The taxi driver also got out of her car to inspect the damages and subsequently each driver
started taking pictures of the damages. Since | knew it would take quite a while | decided to end my
journey and paid the taxi driver. As | got out of the taxi | saw that the taxi driver was in the middle of
the divider. She did ask me my opinion of whom is at fault and | told her that she is at fault. | told her
had she not been in the middle of the divider and in her lane this would have never happened. After
that | left.
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382019

= AUDIT TRAIL

Menmen a-Claims

Claim Audit

LT on Ausadin Hemarks By
1 23782019 cim veh Model Changed (200823) SUBARU FORESTER 2.5 (A). Sh pei
Reg No: SLV9735X, Acct Date: 2019/02/09. Ciaim Type: TP. Insurer: India Internation .
2 ﬁrﬁh 019 o Created al Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG). Works ISI‘ILL;
- hep: Shu Fatt Auto Works [HQ)
3 33P0 2019 a4y o Assigned LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): o e
4 23TEBI0I9 pgy Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/06 o fyse
Al Lau
L Ly 2019 44j Mandate Set Approved: 0,00, Reinsp:Ad) decides. é“L o
25 Feb 2019 g 5 [A] Lau
6 St Label Added (30651):Vehicle Not In,(30653):Direct Settiement. LAl
7 f;';'l" 2019 a4y Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID L:L*ﬁ
» f;_l::lh 2019 o DM Modified Insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. ;‘:',]uﬁ
9 27702019 cym ou Modified Clalmant's Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. et
[A]
06 Mar 2019 Cur,Req:0.00:PODS Liabllity: 100% Remarks: Third party had submitted scene photos  CHEW
10 22:11 Adj Mandate Request and witness. Third party version more probable, HS1AD
TONG
m
11 37 1T 2019 adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/03/06 i
Samsuri
07 Mar 2018 Pobawdih
A ]
E 3o Adf Mandate Set Approved:0,00. o
— S Samsur
Date From 4|7 »| pateTo 4|TH »| audit Type None '] e
- = — =
[04/03/2018 14:27] CHEW HSIAD TONG:
CALLED TP WITNESS MR KEN TO CONFIRM HIS STATEMENT.
[04/03/2018 12:11] CHEW HSIAQ TONG:
CALLED TP WITNESS MR KEN(9750 4676). HE 1S BUSY AT THIS MOMENT. TO CALL HIM BACK AT ABT 2PM
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

B S A

[No billing Items

htips:/isingapore. mermaen.com/claima/index.cim Musebox=MTRadjuster&fussaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseld=T358708exlid=208153ACFI0=494

12



. Hsiao Tnni !LKKAutn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 12:58 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: ‘aida@iii.com.sg’; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019 (MCT19020237)
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitied by both parties, the liability is clear
and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.,

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor,
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's appraval.

*“*Kindly arange for survey.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially atfectf/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewhi@|kkanto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iil.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 10:28 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving 5LV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019 (MCT19020237)

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please look into this case and follow-up with TP repairer.
1



. Thanks.

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Strest #04/#05 105 Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 5100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174

Email: ada@ii.com 5

Co. Req Number, 198705792K

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri <alda@iil.com.sg>
Subject: FW: accident involving 5LV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019

Importance: High

Miss Aida
Without prejudice

We understand from Mr. Gabriel Wee that you are the OIC for the above matter.
Our emall to LKK Auto to Miss Chew Hsiao Tong is also forwarded herewith for your necessary action.
Please let us have your confirmation of liability soonest.

Thank you
L peaat SESh

Shi Fatt Aute Wosks
Volia Wong
Ted: 62730114

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [ : i
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (chewht@|kkauto.com)
Subject: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

To expedite your investigation, we forward a photo taken at accident site and a witness statement herewith,
The witness was a passenger in SHB 6352 P.

Pls confirm liability soonest and arrange for survey.

Thank you

L Epal REIU
St Fatt Aute Works
Vilia Wong

Tel: 62730114



Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,

- disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
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

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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

or any madification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 188703792-K
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Merimean e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associateq with :

*SLVE7ISX (MCT19020237)
[SHBS352P]
1y
JONATHAMN TAN TECK MENG
Feb 8 2019 Z:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTE LTD]
Shiu Fatt Auto Works

Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |
From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IT1_SG), sent on 23/07/2019 14:38 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandats Approved (S$2308.08) - SLV@735X - Ciaim Handlar: Sherini Pilial

Approved: 2308,08.

There are no documents.

hitps://singapore. merimen, com/clamms/indax. cfm Husebox=5\CmailAfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1A&linboxid=15204854IDomainid=114I0bjld=3...
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BOE AN E R
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCHK 1000 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-80 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 8273 0119 FAX: 6270 T065
Emall: shufatt @ pacifie-netagraye=it.um. ¢
Co. Reg. No. 08062400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

Our Ref. SF/047/2019
18" June 2019 without prejudice

India International Insurance Pte. Ltd.,
B4 Cecll Street, #04/8#05,

10B Building,

Singapore 049711,

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 9735 X AND SHBE 6352 P ON 9/2/2019
We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of SLV 9735 x whose vehicle was involved in the above accident with your insured driver of
SHB 6352 P due to hisfher gross negligence. Qur client helds your insured driver responsibie for all the outlay
he/she had incurred we now forward the claim as follows:=

Repair costs 5191539
Loss of use (rental) 5 38520
Loss of use (5100 x 2 days) 5

Loss of income

Survey fee

Towing fee

GlA search fee

LTA search fee

GlA report fee for TP report
Miscellaneous [audatex fee)
Miscellaneous (Merimen fee)

7.49

R R T T L B TR

Miscellaneous 5

Off-peak e-day licence 5

Seal for otf-peak car -

Photocopies/postages/admin e
52,308.08
T

To facilitate your investigation, we forward repair bill, accident report, certificate of Insurance, Letter of
Authorisation, LTA search, rental invoice and agreeament for your necessary action.

The abave pertains to property damage claim only and should not prejudice injury clalm. If any.
Woe thank you for your prompt assistance and we look forward to your early settlement.

Yours faithfully,
SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

i
sulla Wong (Claims)

Encs,



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
VEHICLE NO. _s1v 912y X

Name of owner _Jynathar  Tan  Tege M eonh NRIC No. S16115174

Address _Eik 1009 Burit Meral Lone 3 Fol 10 diqi-mm T EFE!
]

Name of driver __Jsnathon - Kyle Ta.. NRICNo. _S9F2411 ][]

Address M plyt

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _ S LV 1731 ¥ AND SHB (3ia 7

oN__g/a/2¢13 ALONG  Basemirt cavparic & 195 Lreenwrod Mewns
1

In consideration of M/5. SHU FATT AUTO WORKS repairing my/our vehicle no. kv 17317y

at my/our request, |/we, the abovenamed owner/driver of the said vehicle hereby Irrevocably
instruct and authorize SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to demand/claim/settle/receive whatever amount
settled/payable by the Insurance company and/or third party Insurance company and all amount
.. clalmed and/or settled shall belong to SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to give an absolute discharge on
my/our behalf. The settiement cheque should be made In favour of SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

directly.

Dated this 4 day of > 20 !9

Car No.




® INDIA INDHA INTEENATIONAL INsuRANCE PTE LTD
. [ G Mg R | WOTUA TR § IS e B B2 DU X
o il | Uit Street | W05 | #0508 02 ¢ WV Bulidimy | Singapee a1l
:"w T T E R ] (TTT T PTRE T R =]

heooa f_l::-l Vian  (hSTGZEMETS Shetmite e iai e mong

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
IIl-Direct Settioment (PODS)

india Ret: M UTIAOHO>EY
ClaimantRef: ¢V N3G

W, Shi Falt Auto Worles (" workshog") herety confirn thal we/l have reached an sgresment
wilh the appoinied Surveyor of india Intemudanal leursnce Fie Lo _LKK Mo Consultants Ple Lid {rrarree
of Surdeyor] with respect in the amount claimed for 5§ _ 181530 irepair cost). S5 _ 38520 {less of
wesirental), 55 748 (search fee), vehicle no SLV §735X thal was damaged pursuani io ihe accidenl which occumed
on_ 0810212019 (date) st GREENWOOD AVE locanon] involving vecie no SHB B352P (insured

veticis). This s pursuant io the inspection conducied an __VVUR2018 iuaie 2t ‘the workshap'

Wail confirm that well amsiam authonzed by the owner __ JONATHAN TAN TECK MENG ____ ("ihe i parny
claimant™) of vehide noSLY 9735X 1o make the claim as sel oul in the above pamgraph and we/l hiave full aulhority 1© sellie
tho migter on ra/her behall in @ manner (hat wafl desm fit Well enclose herain the letter of suthorily given by “the third
party claimant”

Wil further confirm thal well will Indemnify Indis Intsmational Insurance Fie Lig for il oemages. luss andior expensa that
Ingy will ar have already fncurred In the evend that “the ihird pary caimant™ afler the above said sgreement lodges a
further claim againel the former for any loss and oxpenses suffered pertaining 1o cost ol mpairs sndior rental andlor loss
nfuummntmwmugnmm-vm {vehiche no.) a5 & resull of the accident

Wail confirm fhal the agresmant meached above s in full and final seltlemant of &l clilms af “the third party claimant’
puuu.rﬂlulhul:ddmtnndthitm'mmmIumen.m:pledmilﬂniﬂ'mmafWh
basis.

This agreement ls subject to tha application of Singapore law ond the Singapore Couns hove axciugive junsdiction ower any
dinputs arizing out of the sama.

Wall suthorize youto pay the otal amount of §5_ 2.308.08 45 Shu Fatt Auto Works

CLAIMANT. (s ) WITNESS: O
v (e

Sigrature’ N Shgnaturs: 't'l‘ e ——

Sigred by “the workuhop® fwllh thap) Segned by appointad Sty
Wt Chis Tar Oube weltt Naing: ~ LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lig
WRIC =S, : _ NRIC mwmflm-zsm

T Pya UBT Thausinal =

Addresy =l ety fpend Wikl s0nd o Adidress Z S"W_“ nnn:.g__

=1 .'.I- _‘\_11 [ 1 . = =
Mationality T S Haticwulily _—
Clccupabon — Oooupation



B O A 2B E K
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX:6270 7065
Co. Reg. No. 09062400M GST Reg. No. 08-062400-M

E.&0.E.



BKW
RENT-A-CAR TAX INVOICE

GAT REG, NG 20iH 62760

e TO DATE INVOIGE NO
JIONATHAN TAK TECK MENG 195 ar-201% A w37
195
GHEFENWOOD AVENRLI
SINGAMIRE 287097

VHA NO DUE DATE VEH. NO.
A 30137 | M- 20015 SLR 19351
DESCRIPTION NO. OF DAYS RATE AMOUNT
RENTAL FROM 11 MARCH 2019 70 14 MARCH 2019 ] 1 208,008 360000
YOUR REF:SILV 9735 X
GST@ 7% $25.20
TOTAL $385.20

Al chegues must be made pavalle 1o BKW Rent A Car Pe Lid
Please write the veliicle and invalce number an the reserve

BKW Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd
120 Lower Dealta Road #02-15 Cendax Centre (S) 169208 Tel; 6738 7777 Fax: 6738 6666

p———— PR, L]
ACRA No: 2001062760 GST Reg, No: 20-0106276-D  Website: www.bkw.sg = 6;;&“{
A subsidiary of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd S




BKW RENT A CAR PTE LTD

w Delta Raad #02-15 Cendex Centre i 168208 Tel: 6738 7777 Fax 67286686  pia 39137
n!_m ACHA Mo 2001062760 GST Mo: 2-01D87T8-D e A 1
24 HOURS HELPLINE : 8223 1122 _
VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT ronehoe
HIRER'S PARTICULARS [ Hirer's Own Vaticle No: ~ | , , Feplace Voh No n
Hame (R in VC) Loan Vehicke No VA No
WRIC Pt Mo DamotBith oL Ll || piaxs & Mooel: AutoManunl Group
Adcrass - b CHARGES $ oty
54 ¥ -
" 1| Daily day ©8 | Par day | 1 ,
Harne & Address of Employe = _—— -
Weax)yMonthiy woek @5 Per waekMonihly
Creygataon Drwving Exp Qe
Birwirg Linenos Mo | Pusnart Dite COwrPal L2 Per dayMonthly |
DL Type: Local/int i ihess Deliviry/Coliaction Sve
Til{ ) R) HF - ast =3 } IS |=X
one wevsTom. |30 |
1 E L W | B | F
Name (a8 10 10l MLLHIM_ 1 el
KRG Pasaport hic: Date af Brme Grsrarge | [y J :
Addchimss | - Wi FREE o day GST
T I Exce=a miksags (s chargeabla
TOTAL CHARGES
Oooupatan Dmang Exp ¥m \f st -
Dirivirg Licenes Me Passed | Expiry Dl J Securily Depost § Bank: )
CASHMNETSNIBAMC/AMEX/CHO No:
Eapiry Dala Card 1D No
Name as in Card:
HOM WAINVER EXCESS |15 i &
ACCESSORIES CHECK

\made on the chargedcredil card voucher All information |

| hmwe read and agres 1o the tarms and condition on both sides of this agreement. I | have presented a charge’/credit card for payment. | agree that all amounts
payablie under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements. may be billed o thal scoount and my signatura above will b considered 10 have bean

J Data Cards ' Camera Systema ) Hub Cap U] Radia / CO Cantridge

L Jock J Tym Opones ) Patrol Cap L) Spare Tym
A A ALY o
Hirer's Signaturne Additional Driver's Signature :

nmmg;mﬂmRanlAtszme:mw-dmwrmmwﬂﬂmj
\.
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settlement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _
Ciie wotified Est Submitted Ad) Assagned Adj Rpt Ad] Subrmitted Tns Auth'ed Status
v |25 Feb 2010 3PN 200y $$1,790.08  $§1,790.08 Pancing for Susvey
| Ed Reg | | e A vae. | Edit Estamates | | View Rpt E' {cane |

Main Refarence Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Aeg. No. -

Main
_ | Ctaimant: [mmmm TAN TECK MENG, ID: S1658957H

~T09/02/2019 14:00 - :59
SLV9735X Date of LosS: (42 Months and 15 Days From LT fieg Date (Man ¥r)]

Policy/Cover |
TP / MCT19020237 PoseriCover | Mcomoo1s

Policy No.
SHEGISIP (Claimant): 1800007876-01

l Excess:
S$hu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)] Block 1005 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-50, 155723 Bukit Merah - Tel; 62730115

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Plllal]

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel 65-8415-3000

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tell 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID) . [Final Rpt
06/03/2019]

« 1I1_SG (23/07/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (532308.08) - SLVO735X - Clalm Handler: Sherini Pil... |
+ IT_SG(07/03/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [5$0.00) - SLVB73I5X - Claim Handler: Sharini Pillal

"ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS view M| _Search Yosks | _Creats new Task | _compiate ||

Dus Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Aszigned By Completed On Created On  Dons?
Mo results. |

hutps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLV9735X (MCT19020237)
[SHB&3S2P]
TP
JOMNATHAN TAN TECK MENG
Feb 9 2019 2:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Shu Fatt Auto Works

Page | of 2

Upload Bocements | Upiaad Phatas | Compase Mew Letier | View [View o rowser| ]
Photos/Images - \3perpoge (vl M |
HNo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Autp Consultsnts Ple Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
I 04/05/1909:24 General View D | losdws | B |
: DADS/15 09134 General View D sawre &
3 04/05/1909:24  General View B O lorc | B
4 04/05/1509:24 | Genersl View D iwdws | M
|5 |o4/05/15 09:24 General View D cadws | A
& 040515 09:24 | Genaral View 0  laaws | M
7 04/05/16 0924 | General View 0  wewc | &4
8 04/051909:24 | Genaral View - B O odws | BB
8 |04/05/1309:2¢ | General View 0 | iedws | B
10 04/05/16 09:24 | General View - O | icaawc | B
11 04/05/1909:24 | Geners! View 0  iedws | &
[i2_jowosnscsad | j@wineel Vew 8 jtaivel D
13 04/05/1% 09:24 | General View 0 | cadws | A
14 040518 0924 | Genaral View O | 1eers | &
::5 04/05/18 09:24 | General View D | loadec | A
16 04/05/1809:24 | General View O | ioad P
17 04/05/19 09:24 | General View = D | csswc | B4
18 jwumaw:m Genaral View D | oadws | A
19 04/05/1909:24 | Genersl View 0 lacrws | &4
20 0405190924 General View O | loadws | B2 |
21 04/05/1909:24 | General View D | waaws | 4
22 q_'u-yu_s.ri 09:24 Odometer Reading D | leadws | A '
21 OW/05/18 09:24 | General View © | loadws | BA
4 | 04/05/1% 09:24 General View D | wedws | M
35 04/05/1909:24  General View O cwrws &
26 04/05/1909:24 | General View 0  owws | M
27 04/03/1909:24  Relnspection Photo 0O | e | B
'28 | 04/05/1909:24 Reinspection Photo O | adwe | 7
79 04/05/1909:24  Relnspection Photo D | ead s | (4 |
30 |04/05/1900:24 | Ralnspection Phote | | Ldrc |
31 |04/05/1909:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 wxwes | H
32 | 0A/D5/1909:24 | Reingpection Photo 0 | wadwc | 4
33 04/05/1509:24  Reinspoction Photo - © | sdws | B
!34'-' D4/05/19 09:24 Aeinspection Photo — 0| eadiwc | A
35 [04/05/19 09124 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s | 2
Documentation [iperpage  [v] B4
. LRSeE el N

hitps://sigapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

13/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

|Photas/Images 3perpage  [v] B4
| N Tu.uhurnm LEX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
No |Relsbel/Reorder |LMM Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - B Thumbnail | Print

I 25/02/1915:17 | EMAIL FROM IT1 DD 25022019 Load POF

L3/08/16 11:40  AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM

|3 | 15/02/1915:.17 | NOTICE & GIA REPORT Losd POF

3 |01/0W1812:1% | TP SCENE PHOTO Load WG | [
4 01011912119 | TP Witness Statement o - Load POF

5 13/03/19 16:25 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED = =———— LoadPDF | |
8

7

.

113/08/19 11:40 DISCHARGE VOUCHER

@  13/08/18 11:40 | RENTAL RECEIPT

10 13/08/19 11:40 | LTA SEARCH

11 | 13/08/19 11:40 LoD )

No_ | Finalized Cn India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ)

e ooccoceooce
g
3

L 26/02/1908:55  Singapore Accident Stalement

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST moset | Save | Prios |

| There are no decument checklists configured.

DOur iut Remarks - LKK Auto Con ]

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Fate Ramarks Ane Drivald ohies you Shaw IF 15 S1Ner permes

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co. Reg Mo 158507 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email' sur@ikkauto.com.assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC4/1118003457/T1WB302
Date: 13/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pla Lid ~ Palicy No: MCOMDO15
s:':'“"“ Vehicle o, vo7asx Insured Vehicle No : SHBB352P
Date of Loss: 081022018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT 18020237
RIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHI
Reg No SLV9735X
Make & Model: SUBARU FORESTER, 2.5 (A) Engine No: FB20YC24207
Req. Date. 25/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis Nao: JF18J5KC5JG103257
Colour Grey Odomeler: 10075 km
Engine Capacily 1995 co
Markel Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S8) Market Value/New Car Price
I F T F SUR
General Condition. Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Sarviceabls): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/80 R17 Rear Tyre Size 225/80 R17
Front Lefl Side Yokohama 6 mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side ‘Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values repressni tha memaivng (yre freads depif
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Farts 373329 1,090.08 26421 T0.80
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.850.00 700.00 950,00 57.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 5.383.29 1,790.08 358311 66.75
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 376.83 125.31 251,52 686.75
Nett Amount (5§) 5,760.12 1,915.39 384473 66.75
+ Car Rental (3.0 x $$120.00/day + 7.00% GST) (55) 385.20
+ Doc/Search Fee (S35) 749
Nett Liability (55) 2,308.08
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignmant: 250212018
Date Inspected: 11/03/2019 Inspecied Al Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)
Block 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-80
Singapore 159723
Estimated Penod of Repair. 3.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

13/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG

NOTE. This raporf represents our findinga af the ime arid ploce of inspection stafed hénsin, Such inspociion has boen camed ouf fo the best of Gur
rrawiedige and ability but any other KabWlty under any ofher circumstances is herely sapresaly sacluded

https://smgapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Jul 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV SUBARU FORESTER 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Rapairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLVE735X)

Validity: These eslimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ems/values not i reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *RT FRT HEADLIGHT Nol Necessary 2,580 40FL “FL
2 1 *RT FRT HEADLIGHT HOLDER Deformed 4530FL *45.30FL
3 1 “RT FRT HEADLIGHT WASHER Not Necessary 115.90FL *FL
4 1 *RT FRT HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER Missing BO.20FL "89.20FL
5§ 1 *FRT BUMPER Deformed 584 20FL *584 20FL
B8 1 *FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 208.B0FL *288.80FL
T 1 *RT FRT BUMPER BRACKET Not Necessary 45.10FL *-FL
8 1 *FRT BUMPER FOAM Nol Necessary 15020 FL ~FL
9 1 *SET FRT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 4200FL “4200FL
10 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS N/S Not Necessary/Q/SNecessary S060FL “4530FL
L *RIGHT FOG LIGHT CHROME GARNISH Missing S6.40FL “*B640FL

F=Franchise part. L=LisitemDisc
Sub Total (S5) 4,148.10 1.211.20
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 414 B1 121.12

Total Parts (S§) 3,733.20 1,090.08

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.
Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO KNOCK RT FRT WHEEL HOUSE FT FRT INNER PANELRT  New 75000 300.00
FRT FENDER FRT LOWER PANEL ,FRT SIDE PANEL,RENEW
FRT LIGHT ,FRT GRILLE ,FRT BUMPER AND ASSEMBLY
2  TO RESPRAY DAMAGED PARTS New 750.00 300.00
3 TO CHECK AND RESET ECU MNew 150.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,650.00 700.00
Reporn was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
<END OF ESTIMATES >
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